



Historic England

Mr Alex Jelley
Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council
Hinckley Hub
Rugby Road
Hinckley
Leicestershire
LE10 0FR

Direct Dial: 0121 625 6871

Our ref: **W:** P01583354

24 July 2025

Dear Mr Jelley

**T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
& Planning (Listed Buildings & Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990**

**BURROUGHS ROAD , RECREATION GROUND , BURROUGHS ROAD , RATBY ,
LEICESTER , LEICESTERSHIRE LE6 0XZ
Application No. 24/00914/OUT**

Thank you for your letter of 10 July 2025 regarding further information on the above application for planning permission. On the basis of this information, we do not wish to offer any comments. We suggest that you seek the views of your specialist conservation and archaeological advisers, as relevant.

It is not necessary for us to be consulted on this application again, unless there are material changes to the proposals. However, if you would like detailed advice from us, please contact us to explain your request.

Yours sincerely

T Hazel

Tristan Hazel

Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: tristan.hazel@historicengland.org.uk



THE FOUNDRY 82 GRANVILLE STREET BIRMINGHAM B1 2LH

Telephone 0121 625 6888
HistoricEngland.org.uk

Historic England is subject to both the Freedom of Information Act (2000) and Environmental Information Regulations (2004). Any Information held by the organisation can be requested for release under this legislation.